Mehdi Moradinazar, Ph.D.

0000-0001-7033-6755

Professional Experience

2023-Present Assistant Professor of Epidemiology, KUMS 2017-2023 Assistant Professor of Epidemiology, KUMS

Biography

Mehdi Moradinazar serves as an Associate Professor in the Department of Epidemiology at Kermanshah University of Medical Sciences (KUMS), where he specializes in various domains of epidemiology. His research encompasses a wide range of topics, particularly the design of clinical trials evaluating the efficacy of herbal medicines and epidemiological studies focused on the survival outcomes of cancer patients. Additionally, he is involved in systematic reviews and meta-analyses addressing diverse health-related issues, including disease burden. He has over 100 peer-reviewed publications and has presented his research findings at various national and international conferences.

Education

Ph.D. in Epidemiology, 2016, Kerman University of Medical Sciences Iran MSc in Epidemiology, 2012, shiraz University of Medical Sciences Iran. BSc in Public Health, 2008, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Iran

Teaching Background

2017-present	Epidemiology of common diseases in Iran
2017-present	Epidemiology of communicable diseases
2022-present	Research methodology
2023-present	Epidemiology of Non- Communicable diseases
2023-present	Clinical Epidemiology
2023-present	Infectious diseases
2023-present	Evidence base medicine
2024-present	Systematic review and Meta-analysis

Research Interests:

Burden of diseases Clinical trials Longitudinal analysis

> **PUBLICATIONS**

More than 200 publications in biomedical journals

School of Phublic Health Kermanshah, Iran Isar Sq., across from Farabi Hospital Postal code: 6719851351

Tel: +98 9188586520

m.moradinazar@gmail.com m.moradinazar@kums.ac.ir



https://fac.kums.ac.ir/fa/ hygiene/epidemiology/m moradinazar-mehdimoradinazar